Personal details

- Sundoss ALMahadeen
- Sundoss.radi@mutah.edu.jo
- +962797389454
- 脊 🗛 KARAK , JORDAN

Skills

ArcGIS	••••
ArcGIS Pro	••••
AutoCAD	•••••
Primavera	••••
C++	••••
Matlab	••••

Languages

Arabic	••••
English	••••

Profile

Dr. Sundoss Radi ALMahadeen is an Assistant Professor of Civil Engineering with research experience and academic teaching in the Civil and Environmental Engineering (CEE) Department at Mutah University, Jordan, since February 2023. Dr. Mahadeen has a Ph.D. degree in Civil Engineering from The University of Nottingham, UK and a master's degree in civil Engineering from the University of Nottingham, with distinction, respectively. She earned her B.Sc. degree in Civil Engineering from Mutah University in 2011. Her research interests include Global Navigation System, Precise Point Positioning , Geographic Information System and Lidar scanner technology.

Education

PhD in Civil Engineering University of Nottingham, Uk	Jun 2023
MSc. in Civil Engineering University of Nottingham, Uk	Dec 2016
BEng in Civil Engineering Mutah Univetsity, Jordan	Jul 2011
Employment	
Assistant Professor in Civil Engineering at College of Engineering Mutah University, Jordan	Feb 2023 - Present
Teaching Assistant at the Civil Engineering Department University of Nottingham, Uk	Sep 2017 - Aug 2018
Quality engineer Eastern Corners General Contracting EST., Abu Dhabi	Apr 2013 - Dec 2015
Quantity surveyor	Feb 2012 - Feb 2013

Amana Contracting and steel building, Abu Dhabi

TEACHING PROFILE

- Geographic Information System
- Surveying 1
- Surveying 2
- Surveying lab
- Surveying for architecture
- Autocad

HONORS

- Government Scholarship to complete Master's and PhD studies
- Mutah University Dean's List for excellent students

TRAINING COURSES

- Reinforced Concrete Design, Quantity Surveying, and AutoCAD Courses Jordan Engineers Association (2010-2012).
- ArcMap pro Course 2023
- C++ course University of Nottingham 2017
- MATLAB Course University of Nottingham 2017